

Elisa Cabra

Long Beach, CA 90810

Emarie37@msn.com

+1 562 522 1952

Registered Nurse with 15 years of experience as a Licensed Vocational Nurse. Experienced in Long Term Care, Long Term Acute Care, Subacute Care, and as a nurse educator. Determined to provide clients with safe and compassionate care as well as advocacy. Practices professionalism to clients, family, and other team members to ensure overall care satisfaction. Excellent problem solving skills, clinical judgement, and managing client care with grace and efficiency.

Work Experience

RN

Los Angeles Skills Academy

February 2019 to Present

Instructor: Theory and clinical instructor for nursing assistants. Preparing students for certification examination, ensuring students are competent in providing excellent client care by following the six principles of care.

RN

Buena Park Nursing Center - Buena Park, CA

Present

Charge Nurse/Treatment Nurse: Medication management, wound care management and prevention, collaboration with IDT members, family and physicians.

LVN

Royal Care Skilled Nursing Center - Long Beach, CA

October 2007 to March 2015

Charge Nurse: Medication management, total care management, collaboration with IDT members, family and physicians.

LVN, Treatment Nurse

Edgewater Nursing Center - Long Beach, CA

June 2012 to September 2014

Treatment Nurse: Wound care prevention and management, collaboration with IDT members, family and physicians.

LVN

Kindred South Bay Hospital - Gardena, CA

Administer medication, perform wound care, pain management, assisting physicians with exams and treatment.

Education

Associates of Science Degree in Nursing

Career Network Institute - Santa Ana, CA

May 2020 to December 2021

Skills

- BLS
- IV & BLOOD WITHDRAWAL CERTIFIED

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification